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Fwd: [DASGFO-2023-N001] Invitation to the Youth Traders Summit 2023
Directorate Office <ordso3@deped.govph -
To: sdo.r3@deped.gov.ph

------- — Forwarded message --~-—-—-

From: may eclar <may.eclar@deped.gov.ph>

Date: Wed, Feb 1, 2023 at 5:51 AM ‘

Subject: Fwd: [DASGFO-2023-N001] Invitation to the Youth Traders Summit 2023
To: Directorate Office <ord.ro3@deped.gov.ph> . :

_ Please refer to all SDOs for information and dissemination

--~-—-—-— Forwarded message --—— ,

From: Office of the Assistant Secretary for Operations <asec.ops@deped.gov.ph>

Date: Tue, Jan 31, 2023 at 4:09 PM

Subject: [OASGFO-2023-N001] Invitation to the Youth Traders Summit 2023

To: TOLENTINO AQUIND <tolentinc.aquino@deped.gov.ph>, Benjamin Paragas <benjamin.paragas@deped.gov.ph>, may eclar
<may.eclar@deped.gov.ph>, ALBERTO ESCOBARTE <alberto.escobarte@deped gov.ph>, NICOLAS CAPULONG
<nicolas.capulong@deped.gov.ph>, SADSAD, GILBERT <gilbert.sadsad@deped.gov.ph>, RAMIR UYTICO <ramiruytico@deped.gov.ph>,
SALUSTIANO JIMENEZ <salustiano,.jimenez@deped.gov.ph>, EVELYN FETALVERO <evelyn.fetalvero@deped.gov.ph>, RUTH FUENTES
<ruth.fuentes@deped.gov.ph>, ARTURO BAYOCOT <arturo.bayocot001 @deped.gov.ph>, ALLAN FARNAZO
<allan.farnazo@deped.gov.ph>, CARLITO ROCAFORT <carlito.rocafort@deped.gov.ph>, <ma.ledesma002@deped.gov.ph>, ESTELA
CARINO <estela.carino@deped.gov.ph>, Willie CABRAL <wilfredo.cabral@deped.gov.ph>

Cc: REVSEE ESCOBEDO <revsee.escobedo@deped.gov.ph>, FRANCIS CESAR BRINGAS <francis.bringas@deped.gov.ph>, Office of
the Assistant Secretary for Project Management, BHROD and Field Operations <oure@deped.gov.ph>, Vjisyl Guadalquiver
<vijisyl.guadalquiver@deped.gov.ph>, Oscar Afos Jr. <oscar.afos@deped.gov.ph>, Aster Joshua Mostrales
<aster.mostrales@deped.gov.ph>, Haidee Dacquel <haidee.dacquel@deped.gov.ph>

Dear Regional Directors:

Good day!

This is to respectfully transmit the memorandum signed by Undersecretary Revsee A. Escobedo and Assistant Secretary Francis Cesar B.
Bringas relative to the University of the Philippines Investment Club (UPIC) letter regarding their invitation to the Youth Traders Summit
2023.

Please see attached file, for your wide dissemination and appropriate action.

Thank you very much.

Respecifully,

Office of the Assistant Secretary
for Operations (OASOPS)

\ asec.ops@deped.gov.ph

1 (02) 8634 - 7156

Department of Education
DepEd Complex, Meraico Avenue, Pasig City

www.deped.gov.ph

iginally addressed. Any discl
refiance to it by othérs, other than the intendad recipient, is sirictly prohibited. The opinions, conclusions, and statements expressed in this message are those of the sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of
the Depariment of Education.
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This ication may contain ce

l'or privileged information, and is intended solely for the individual or entity fo whom it Is or any action faken in

This ication may conlain fidentiat or privilaged i ion, end is i lod solely for the individual or enlity to whom it is originglly ado) . Any discl copying, di ination, or any action laken in

teflance to it by others, other than the intended recipient, Is strictly prohibited. The opinit congluslons, and st is exj o in this are thase of the sender and may not necessarlly reflect the views of
the Department of Education.

This communication may contaln confidential or privileged Information, and Is Intended solely for the individusi or entity to whom It is originally addl 1. Anty discl copying, di: , Or any action taken in
reliance to it by others, other than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibitad. The opini lusic and state expressed in this massage are thase of the sendsr and may not necessarily reflact the views of

the Departmant of Education.
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2 attachments

[OASGF0-2023-N001] Memorandum.pdf
226K

[OASGFO0-2023-001] Letter from UP Investment Clu
227K

b_Invitation to the Young Traders Summit 2023.pdf



all ages. For further




“ Umvers ity of the Philippines
= Investment Club

- Greetings!

The Umversnty of the Phlllppmes lnvestment Club (UPIC) isa non-profit, academlc .
- organization that aims to provide an access:ble and competitive avenue for the

development of the fi nancial skill sets of its members, the UP community, and the

youth as it strives to instill in its constltuents the drlve and dlsmplme needed to
_ mdependently thrlve in the flnanaal lndustry ‘ '

As part of our goal to reach greater helghts this year our orgamzatlon would llke to -
 invite the Department of Education (DepEd) and the constituents of your
institution, to our virtual ﬂagshlp event called the Young Traders Summit (YT S).Itis
-a non-consecutlve four day, virtual symposium that will be held on the Saturdays of L
March 2023 at 1:00 - 3:00 PM each day. The “public will have 'streaming access to all :
days via Facebook llve at the event's official Facebook page, but registered attendees
will be invited to a private Facebook group where exclusnve announcements games,
and actlvrtles awattl o - b 5 :

rAbout Young Traders Summnt |

A The YTSi lS an annual event where tOplCS about tradmg and mvestmg are dlscussed in
A ,.order to mtroduce new fi nancual concepts and reinforce the partrcnpants knowledge :
- of current market trends. ThIS year, we crafted the tOplCS to be as beginner-friendly
- as possable to encourage partncrpatlon of everyone ‘may it be people interested to
- start their investing journey or those trylng to contmuously learn and become more
acqualnted when it comes to- makmg crltlcal financial .or mvestment decnsuons S
' .vThroughout the four-day . event, part!crpants will learn how to. start investing from
- scratch. With the help of expert resource speakers they will be taught how to start o
~building capital for |nvest|ng, how to manage and allocate money, and how to open '
a trading account. Through the YTS partucrpants ‘will understand the mechamcs of

. the stock- market and grasp essentlal concepts that Wlll ald in thelr mvestment i
,“journey Cl e e 5 8

- Our theme for the Young Traders Summlt 2023 is Revv Up' Race to Success in
~ collaboration with AB’ Capltal Secuntles Apart from the lectures, we also have a
e month long stock picking game called T he Grand Prix where partlmpants canwin

. P1,500 and more by snmply playmg and engagmg in our fun event Best of all the.v"

: reglstratlon for the entlre event is free and open to ail ages o .

(£, UPInvestment Club ) upicexternals@gmail.com @5 upicph.wixsite.com



Unzversrty of the Philippines
~a Investment Club

Young Traders Summlt 2023 Schedule

March 4, 2023: Where Do | Start‘r‘

March 11, 2023; Diversification

March 18, 2023: How to Invest in the Phlhppme Stock Market
March 25 2023 Proverbs in Investmg

In line with thls, we hope. to share and strengthen our advocacy of spreadmg
financial literacy to the general pubhc with DepEd through this invitation. UPICiis
currently in the process of: organlzmg this event as we aim to create the best
~ experience for the partlapants as they take a step towards financial literacy. Your -
endorsement in this regard will help us a lot in the process of reaching out to the e
- people as we strlve to help. them be more firm wrth thelr ﬁnancaal decmons and '
further mtroduce them wrth the beauty of mvestmg - :

We WIIl be hlghly obllged if you kmdly grant us. the endorsement Should you have
;any questlons or concerns. about the organlzatlon or the event please repiy to thls
emall thread or contact us through the detalls provrded below

- fThank you and we look forward to your response‘ :

lnf pLirsuit of ﬁnancial ‘Iiteracy,’» S }' S

Roshane Vyne Domus G _Y : jorrlco Suelto Il

‘Vice President for External Ajj‘alrs t Vlce Presrdent for Spec:al PrOjects LT
(639t 51343258 (+63) 998 5391920 |
Victor Wilfred Alday o
~ Corporate and Government Aﬁalrs
(+63) 945 287 0782 ’ -

(£; UPInvestment Club &) upicexternals@gmail.com (B upicph.wixsite.com



